## ABOUT ME

#### **OBJECTIVE**

An opportunity to work and upgrade oneself, as well as being involved in an organization that believes in gaining a competitive edge and giving back to the community. I'm presently expanding my solid experience in Web and Mobile Develope. I focus on using my interpersonal skills to build good user experience and create a strong interest in my employers.

I hope to develop skills in Mobile app and my knowledge of the Web, and become an honest asset to the business. As an individual, I'm self-confident you'll find me creative, funny and naturally passionate. I'm a forward thinker, which others may find inspiring when working as a team.

#### WHAT I DO?

I have been working as a web and mobile app developer. I have a love of clean, and elegant styling. I loving creating awesome as per my clients' need. I think user experience when I try to craft something for my clients.

- Web Application
- MRP/ERP System
- Mobile Application (Android)
- HR System



Name: Joko Mulyono

Address: Perumahan Vila Gading Harapan G4 No.23

Babelan, Bekasi

**DoB:** 20 August 1993

Phone: +62 85720201807

Email: joko\_mulyono@live.com

# RESUME

### Education

2012 - 2015 **LECTURE** 

### Politeknik LP3I Bandung

I majored in management of Informatics and I became deputy chairman of the ICON (Incredible Computer Nation)

#### 2009-2012 **VOCATIONAL HIGHT SCHOOL** SMAN 1 Pagaden

in the Vocational Hight School I majored in sciences. I have a hobby of basketball.

### Experience

2015 - Now SENIOR PROGRAMMING SYSTEM PT. Askara Internal, Bekasi, Indonesia

2014-2015 JUNIOR PROGRAMMING SYSTEM PT Kinenta, Purwakarta, Indonesia

# SKILL

85% PHP HTML5 CSS3 75% AngularJS 85%

80% SQL 80% Ionic 80% **Javascript** 75% **JQuery**